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FILED 8/1/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06452-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nickalus Holmes

From: Kate Hamvrick

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 1147 AM

To: Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynm; Mark Futrell; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton: CLK - Agenda
Staft: Cindy Muir; Commissioners 8 Staffs; Amber Norris; Andrew Maurey; Cheny
Bulecza-Banks; Greg Shafer; Tom Ballinger; Walter Trierweiler; Jennifer Crawford;
Shannon Hudson; Marissa Friedrich; Sonica Bruce; Charles Johnson; David Frank; Justin
Sewards

Ce: Jacqueline Moore; Kathy Shoaf; Mancy Harrison

Subject: RE: Reguest for approval to make oral modification. ltem 1, Special Commission
Conference, Docket No. 20160101-WU, UIF request for rate increase.

Attachments: Oral mod vif Ldoox

The previous message did not include the attachment.

Please see the approved oral modification for the August 4, 2017, UIF Special Agenda (docket no. 20160101-WU),
Thanks!

Kate Hamrick

Executive Assistant to

Mark Futrell

Deputy Executive Director: Technical
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6304

From: Braulic Baez
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Greg Shafer

Cc: Mark Futrell; Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tom Ballinger; Shannon Hudson;
Marissa Friedrich; Sonica Bruce; Charles Johnson; David Frank; Justin Sewards; Walter Trierweiler

Subject: RE: Item 1, Special Commission Conference, Docket No. 160101-WU, UIF request for rate increase. — Request
for approval to make oral modification.

Approved. Thank you.

From: Greg Shafer

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Braulio Baez

Cc: Mark Futreil; Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Chenyl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tom Ballinger; Shannon Hudson;
Marissa Friedrich; Sonica Bruce; Charles Johnson; Diavid Frank; Justin Sewards; Walter Trierweiler

Subject: Ttem 1, Special Commission Conference, Docket No. 160101-WU, UIF request for rate increase. — Request for
approval to make oral modification.

Staff requests approval to make oral modifications to Item | scheduled for the August 3, 2017 Special
Commission Conference (Docket No. 160101-WU, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and Seminole Counties by Utilities,
Inc. of Florida). Staffs proposed modifications are contained in the attached file and relate to the correction of
scrivener errors and other corrections in Issues 9, 32, 49, 50, 60, 61, 62, and 64. Changes to Issue 62 affect

staff’s recommended water rates and revised schedules are included in the attachment. Staff’s proposed
modifications on all other Issues do not affect staff”s recommendations for those issues.





